ﬂlm]' STAFF REPORT
anN“] INFORMATION ONLY
3699, 3741-3751 Bloor Street West and 925 Kipling
Avenue — Zoning Amendment Application

(Removal of the “H” Holding Symbol) — Supplementary
Report to EY39.19

Date: August 12, 2010
To: Etobicoke Y ork Community Council
From: Director, Community Planning, Etobicoke Y ork District

Wards: Ward 5 — Etobicoke-L akeshore

Reference

"~ 1 09131323 WET 05 0Z
Number:

SUMMARY

This report informs Community Council about a change in the reporting process for a
related report from the Chief Corporate Officer titled * GM33.3 — Sale of Portion of the
Westwood Lands’. GM33.3 is a placeholder report for afurther report which was to be
brought forward with recommendations on the terms of the proposed sale of part of the
City-owned Westwood Theatre Lands to the Provincial government for anew Provincial
Court House.

GM33.3 wasreferred to in the Staff Report
from the Director, Community Planning, g
dated July 28, 2010 titled “EY39.19 - 3699, j(/
3741-3751 Bloor Street West and 925 /

Kipling Avenue — Zoning Amendment 4{
Application (Removal of the“H” Holding Y
Symbol) — Fina Report” which is before

Etobicoke Y ork Community Council on
August 17, 2010.
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from the Chief Corporate Officer (GM33.3)
will be submitted to the August 12, 2010 4
meeting of the Government Management
Committee.

Report EY 39.19 indicates that the report %F/
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Staff from the Real Estate Services Division have informed Planning staff that the report
called for in GM33.3 did not go forward to Government Management Committee as
negotiations with the prospective purchaser are continuing. However, the report from the
Chief Corporate Officer is expected to be presented directly to City Council at its meeting
of August 25 and 26, 2010 where it can be considered together with the report on the
removal of the “H” Holding Symbol from the Director, Community Planning.

Financial Impact
There are no financia implications.

CONTACT

Brian Gallaugher, Senior Planner
Tel. No. (416) 394-8230

Fax No. (416) 394-6063
E-mail:  bgallau@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Gregg Lintern, MCIP, RPP
Director, Community Planning
Etobicoke Y ork District
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